

Copeland area Planning Department, Cumberland Council

For the attention of Sarah Papaleo

Date: 3 August 2026

Your reference: 4/26/2224/0F1

Dear Sarah Papaleo

CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Appn: 4/26/2224/0F1
Site Address: KIRKLAND CHAPEL, KIRKLAND
Proposal: CREATION OF VEHICULAR ACCESS (RESUBMISSION OF
4/26/2110/0F1)

Thank you for your consultation on the above Planning Application.

The Local Highway Authority (LHA) and Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) can confirm as follows:

Cumberland Council has no objection to the proposed development. It is noted that one-way traffic flow plates will be installed to control vehicle movements, permitting inward access only. Vehicle egress will continue to be via the Lake View lane, as existing

Yours sincerely

June Farquharson
Assistant Development Management Officer